Pompano Beach High School

Senior Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)



Important Note:

Seniors are required to attend all classes and scheduled activities from May 22 to June 5.

Exam Exemption Forms are due by May 17.

Any student who needs to arrive late or sign out early between May 22-May 25 must complete the **Senior End of Year Attendance Form** by May 17.

May 22	May 23	May 24	May 25
Block 5- Class	Block 1 - Class	Block 5- Exam	Block 1 - Exam
Block 6- Class	Block 2 - Class	Block 6- Exam	Block 2 - Exam
Block 7- Exam/Lunch	Block 3- Exam/Lunch	Block 7- Class/Lunch	Block 3- Class/Lunch
Block 8- Exam	Block 4- Exam	Block 8- Class	Block 4- Class

May 30: Senior activities in the Auditorium

May 31: Senior activities in the Auditorium

June 1: Senior breakfast and mandatory graduation rehearsal followed by senior activities in the Auditorium.

June 5: Senior activities in the Auditorium

Frequently Asked Questions

Q: Why does a senior have to attend class during senior finals week?

A: Each course has a required number of minutes needed to earn credit for graduation. Seniors need to attend class to meet the "minutes" requirement. Seniors will also need to attend classes from May 30- to June 1 and June 5. A schedule for that week will be posted on Canvas in the Class of 2023 page.

Q: Does a student exempting an exam need to report to class on the exempted day?

A: No, however you will need to either report to the holding room or sign out.

Q: How will a student know if their grade falls below a B average before the exam?

A: It is the student's responsibility to confirm their exemption status before the scheduled exam.

Q: Can a student with all A's and B's take all their exams?

A: Yes

Q: If a student completes the form to exempt the exam, can the student take the exam anyway?

A: Yes

Q: Can a student exempt the same class for both midterm and final exams?

Pompano Beach High School

Senior Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

A: Yes

Q: Can Advanced Placement (AP) finals be exempted?

A: Yes

Q: Why is there a deadline to turn in the exam exemption form?

A: Teachers need to be notified of each student that is opting to exempt an exam.

Q: Is attendance at the graduation rehearsal following the senior breakfast on June 1 required?

A: Yes. Seniors are required to attend the graduation rehearsal to participate in the PBHS Commencement Ceremony on June 2.

Q: Do seniors with senior privilege need to use the Late Arrival/Early Sign-out Form to indicate that they will arrive late or leave early due to senior privilege?

A: No. Seniors should NOT complete the Late Arrival/Early Sign-out Form for the class periods you already arrive late or leave early.

Q: Can a senior complete the Late Arrival/Early Sign-out Form to arrive late and sign out early on the same day?

A: Yes. For example, if you are exempting the Block 5 exam and leaving early after the Block 6 exam, you can use the form to indicate your late arrival and early dismissal.

Q: How can I report a FULL DAY Absence for May 22 - June 5?

A: Please use the online reporting form found on our website under "Contact" under "Report an Absence". Please DO NOT call in your absence.